
- March 2010 
L-- 

Ms Sonja Smith 
I’rogramme Oflicer. 1.icensing Unit 
Oflice of Clima~c. Licensing & Resourcc LJnit 
Etiviroiimzntal Protection Agency 
Regional lnspcctoratc 
Inniscarra 
Co. Cork 

Dear Ms Smith 

I wish to acknowlcdge receipt of your recent corrcspondence addressed to the Minister for 
Agricullure. Fisheries and I;ood, Ijrendaii Smith: ’1.D concerning Waste Water Discharge 
Licence application. 

I will bring your Icttcr to the Minister’s attention 

Yours sincerely, 

Telephone: (01) 607 2884 LoCalll890 200 510 Facsimile (01) 661 1013 
E-mail minister@agriculture.gov.ie 
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